
 

 

ROYAL SCHOOLS MEMORANDUM  2022 

SCHOOL: ROYAL SCHOOLS SKY CITY  

TO: ALL PARENTS 

FROM: MRS BOTES 

SUBJECT: NEWSLETTER 

DATE: JANUARY 26, 2022 
  

Dear Parent / Guardian, 
 

We have started the year running and we are very excited about a few events taking place within the next 
few weeks.  
 
Please take note of the following important dates: 
 

- Grade 12 Saturday classes commence this week and attendance is compulsory. NO EXCUSES 

will be accepted. All Grade 12’s received a program. 

- Mad Hatters Day on Friday 28 January 2022 – Cost is R10 per learner and learners must create 

and wear their funky hats. Best hat will win a prize. 

- Interschool Athletics: 2 February 2022 (Primary School) will be hosted at Royal Schools Alberton. 

4 February 2022 (High School) will be hosted at Sky City. No spectators will be allowed on these 

days. 

- Primary School Athletics meet at St Declan’s will be on 3 February 2022 (Only selected learners 

will participate) 

- Friday 4 February 2022 school will close at 12:45 for Grade RRR-7 and Grade 12 learners.  

Grade 8-11 learners will have a study day on the day and only athletes will come to school on the 

4th of February 2022. 

- Valentines Celebrations will take place on Friday 11 February 2022. 

More information on the sports days will be communicated during the course of the week. 
 
Kind regards 

 
Mrs E Botes 
Executive Principal 
ebotes@royalschools.co.za 
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